The City of Boynton Beach

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

124 E. Woolbright Road

Boynton Beach, FL 33435
PHONE: (561) 742-6400

FAX: (561) 742-6498

Website: www.boynton-beach.org

April 25, 2012

Mr. Eric H. Livingston

NPDES Stormwater Section

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station 2500

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2400

RE: Palm Beach County Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4)
NPDES Permit No. FLS000018
Year 1, Cycle 3 Annual Report Comments — Response to Request for Additional
Information

Dear Mr. Livingston,

Enclosed is the additional information requested as part of your review of the City of Boynton
Beach’s Year 1, Cycle 3 Annual Report. We received the following comment:

Citv of Boynton Beach

1) Section VII, Part II1.A.9.b of the Annual Report form requires the permittee to report the
number of inspections conducted on the 6 active permittee construction site and the 5
active private construction sites during the reporting period. Explain why only 6 and 5
inspections were conducted on the 6 permittee construction sites and the 5 private
construction sites, respectively.

Six “6” permittee construction projects and five “5” private construction projects were in
progress during the reporting period. The number of site inspections were reported as “6”
(permittee sites) and “5” (private sites) to correspond to the number of actual construction
projects in progress. In reality, construction site inspections are performed by City staff and our
engineering consultants’construction inspectors at least on a weekly basis, often on a daily basis,
throughout the duration of the projects. This will be corrected on future reports.
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We hope that this adequately addresses your questions. If you need any further information,
please contact me by telephone at (561) 742-6401 or by email at boatengk@bbfl.us.

Sincerely,

CITY OF 'G\YNTON BEACH UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

oo

Kofi A. Boateng, P.E.
Director of Utilities

cc:  Alan Wertepny, P.E., Mock Roos and Associates, Inc.
Christopher Roschek, P.E., Engineering Division Manager
File



